From: Quincy Miller

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 1:46 PM
To: jschaub@johansontrans.com
Subject: Incomplete Items for 24-125729-PLN

Attachments: IncompleteLeltter 01082025.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached Incomplete Letter for Case No. 24-125729-PLN at 4190 12" Street SE.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions, thanks!

Quincy Miller, AICP

he/him

Planner |

City of Salem | Community Planning and Development Department |Planning
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305

Salem, Oregon 97301

QMiller@cityofsalem.net | 503-584-4676
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January 8, 2025
LAND USE APPLICATION - COMPLETENESS REVIEW

Project Information

Subject Property: 4190 12" Street SE
Reference Number: 24-125729-PLN
Application Type: Tree Removal Permit
Date Application Accepted: | January 2, 2025
Applicant: Jon Schaub

jschaub@johansontrans.com

Staff Contact
Land Use Planner: Quincy Miller, Planner |
amiller@cityofsalem.net / 503-584-4676

Land Use Review Comments

Prior to deeming your applications complete, modifications and/or additional information must
be provided to address items detailed below.

Applicant should provide aresponse in the last column for each item or indicate if the item is not
being provided. Iltems not addressed or provided may result in conditions of approval or denial
of the land use application.

Your application, which is incomplete, will be deemed complete upon receipt of one of the following:
(1) All of the missing information.

(2) Some of the missing information and written notice from you (the applicant) that no other
information will be provided.

(3) Written notice from you (the applicant) that none of the missing information will be provided.

You have 180 days (July 1, 2025) from the date the application was first submitted (January 2, 2025) to
respond in one of the three ways listed above, or the application will be deemed void.

The Salem Revised Code may be accessed online here.

< ADA Accommodations Will Be Provided Upon Request «
Servicios razonables de accesibilidad se facilitdran por peticion



mailto:jschaub@johansontrans.com

mailto:qmiller@cityofsalem.net

https://www.cityofsalem.net/government/laws-rules/salem-revised-code



Land Use Application Completeness Review

24-125729-PLN

Completeness Review ltems

Submittal Requirements — The following items have been identified as required material to be
provided by the application(s) prior to deeming the application “complete”:

Submittal
Requirement

Description

Applicant Response
i.e. Written Response,
Submitted, Not Providing

Site Plan Please provide a basic site plan showing the location and
size of the tree to be removed, along with its location
relevant to existing structures on the property per SRC
808.030(c)(1).

Approval The provided documentation does not support the

Criteria approval criteria for a Hazardous Tree per SRC

808.030(d)(1). Please provide documentation, such as
from a certified arborist, that the condition of the tree
would qualify the tree as hazardous, or documentation
from a certified engineer that the structure (such as the
foundation) of the property is being impacted per SRC
808.030(d)(2).
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https://library.municode.com/or/salem/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TITXUNDECO_UDC_CH808PRTRVE_S808.030TRVEREPE
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